
McKenna, Neil

From: Halucha, Paul
Sent: Tuesday, April '14, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Holland, Alyx; Sannbasivam, Bud; Henry, Barbara; Stickney, Matt
Subject: Re: PPE_Status_Update april 7.pptx

Will happily share when i receive updates.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 14, 2020, at 9:37 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Ok well it's great! Matt shares my excitement. Adding him here.

> Would be most grateful if you're able to share this with him too when these get to you. 0
>
> Sabrina Kim
> Issues Advisor
> Office of the Prime Minister
>613-795-7803

>> On Apr 14, 2020, at 9:20 AM, Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

>> I think this is the only time so far

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>> On Apr 14, 2020, at 9:16 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>»
>>> Thanks! Is this created every day? This is very helpful.
>»
>» Sabrina Kim
>» Issues Advisor
>» Office of the Prime Minister
>» 613-795-7803
>»
>>» On Apr 14, 2020, at 8:42 AM, Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:
>>»
»» FYI
>>»
»»<PPE_Status_Update april 7.pptx>
>>»
>>»
»» Sent from my iPhone


